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Engineers and Proj ect 2004486

Scientists

VIA EMAIL: Mike.Trovato@wellfleet-ma.gov

Mr. Mike Trovato

Town of Wellfleet

Assistant Town Administrator
Town of Wellfleet

300 Main Street

Wellfleet, MA 02667

Dear Mike:

Re: Wellfleet Harbor Dredging Bid Review

This letter provides a review of the bids received by the Town of Wellfleet for Wellfleet Harbor
Dredging. The bids were opened on November 25, 2020 at 2:00 pm at Wellfleet Town Hall
located at 300 Main Street, Wellfleet MA 02667.

1. The table below shows a summary of all submitted bids received - no arithmetic errors were
found in the lowest bids.

Contractor Cashman Dredging & Marine Contracting
Company, LLC
Total Base Bid Price $2,591,800.00

2. The apparent low and only bidder is Cashman Dredging & Marine Contracting Company, LLC
(Cashman); as depicted in the table above.

3. The bid provided by Cashman includes the required certifications, bid bond, and certificate of
insurance.

4. The bid has multiple payment items which are within 3 percent of the engineers estimate and
within allowable contract percentages.

GEI Consultants, Inc.
www.geiconsultants.com 124 Grove Street, Suite 300, Franklin, MA 02038-3156
508.533.6666
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Mr. Mike Trovato -2- November 30, 2020
Offeror:
Cashman Dredging &
Engineers Marine Contracting
Estimate Company, LLC
Unit or Unit or
Bid ADDIOX Lump Sum Extended Lump Sum Extended
Item Description Qll:sn " t. Units Price Total Dollars Price Total Dollars
# y Dollars & & Cents Dollars & & Cents
Cents Cents
BASE BID
V)
1 | Mobilization 1 Lump | 15% ofBase | ¢3¢ 10000 | $388,000.00 |  $388,000.00
Sum Bid Total
Dredging &
Disposal - Cubic
2 Cape Cod Bay 57,600 Yard $37.00 | $2,131,200.00 $38.00 | $2,188,800.00
Disposal Site
3 | Debris 150 Ton $100.00 $15,000.00 $100.00 $15,000.00
Removal
TOTAL | $2,524,200.00 TOTAL | $2,591,800.00

The Bid provided by Cashman represents satisfactory value. Cashman has completed multiple
dredging projects of similar size and reference reviews provided high commendations and
confirmation of high quality work, equipment, responsiveness, fairness, professionalism, and
safety. Based on the information received and response from references we recommend that the
contract be awarded to Cashman Dredging & Marine Contracting Company, LLC.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 781-721-4017.

Sincerely,
GEI CONSULTANTS, INC.

Ol . Aol L Z

Daniel Robbins, P.E. (NH)
Senior Project Manager

Andrew Cameron E.L.T.
Waterfront Engineer
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